# **Rachel Scott**

TEACHER

# Summary

Adaptable professional with 5 Years of experience and proven knowledge of classroom management, course design and curriculum development. An enthusiastic educator who understands for students to gain physical skills and confidence for their all-round education to succeed. Looking to contribute my knowledge and skills in an institution that offers a genuine opportunity for career progression.

# Experience

### HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER

A Rise Global School - Tampa, Florida Jan 2019 - Sep 2019

- Effectively taught chemistry to 12th class students and maintained interest enabling students significantly hone learning skills.
- Guided and counseled students with adjustment or academic problems, or special academic interests.

#### MIDDLE SCHOOL TEACHER

Glendale International School - LA, California Oct 2012 - Feb 2019

- Taught 8th and 10th-grade science classes
- Motivated the students in science and technology-related experiments.
- Participated in preparation of school annual curriculum.
- Conducted the meet with parents to disucss students learning and school conduct

# Education

Masters in Science (Chemistry) University of Cincinnati - Cincinnati, Ohio Oct 2016 - Nov 2018 Specialization in Organic Chemistry

B.Sc (Botany, Zoology, Chemistry) California State University - LA, California Oct 2014 - Aug 2016

# Projects

School Science Fair 2019 Chef In-Charge

- Planed and Implemented the School Science Fair
- Motivated the Student in participating in the program
- Included in Pannel of Judges to select best science experiment

# Contact

rachel.sct@gmail.com 1-202-555-0114 Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

## Skills

- Creativity
- Schedule Management
- Effective Communication
- Leadership
- Handling Pressure
- Motivation Speaker

## Languages

English			
French			
German			
Spanish			

# Awards

Honored as Teacher of the Year Glendale School